
MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the  
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees 

Tuesday, June 28, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 
Blanchard Community Library 

119 N. 8th St., Santa Paula, CA 93060. 

AGENDA 

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE LIBRARY 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT
Public comments are welcomed and encouraged.  The President of the Board will 
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda.  
The Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed 
agenda.  When addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the 
Board President, state your full name and address, and direct your comments to the 
entire Library Board.  

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President 
will announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief 
summary. The Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which the 
President will ask whether anyone else wishes to comment.  Then the Board will 
discuss the item and take the appropriate action.  

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with 
civility and keep in mind the rights and well-being of all members of the Santa 
Paula community. 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Approval of Minutes: Meeting of May 24, 2022

E. REPORTS
a. Financial Reports—May 2022
b. Friends of the Library

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUT

G. OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on Library Renovation (information, discussion, possible action)
b. Update on Changes in Black Gold Library Cooperative Structure (information,

discussion, possible action)
c. 2022-2023 Budget Approval (information, discussion, possible action)
d. 2022-23 Contract for the District Director (information, discussion, possible action)

1



H. NEW BUSINESS
a. Lump Sum Payment of 2022-23 Unfunded Accrued Pension Liability (information,

discussion, possible action)
b. 2022 Santa Paula Society of the Arts Annual Art Show Schedule (information,

discussion, possible action)

I. REPORTS (CONTINUED)
a. Staff Reports

i. Public Services Reports
ii. Facilities Report

iii. District Director’s Report
b. Board Committees

i. Finance
ii. Human Resources

iii. Strategic Plan Teams
1. Visioning/Strategic Plan
2. Fundraising/Grants

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

K. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
Regular Meeting July 26, 2022 

L. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a disability-related 
modification, accommodation, or other special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Ned Branch, 
District Director of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library, at 805-525-3615 x301.  Notification 48 hours 
before the meeting will enable reasonable arrangements to be made.  

2



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting of May 24, 2022 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

 
 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar       
Merson       
Phillips       
Reyes       
Zamora       
       

3



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, May, 24, 2022 

Draft 6/6/2022    1 

A. CALL TO ORDER---The Meeting was called to order at 6:05 PM by Board Vice-President 
Christine Eilar. Trustees Laura Phillips and Miriam Zamora were in attendance, a quorum 
established.  Trustees Ron Merson and Ricardo Reyes were absent. District Director Ned Branch 
was present.  
B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA- Unanimously approved (Phillips/Zamora 3-
0). 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS---  None. 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES---The Minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 26, 2022 were 
unanimously approved (Eilar/Phillips 3-0) with the following amendments requested by Trustee 
Phillips: 
a. Friends of the Library is donating $5,200 for Summer Reading, youth book club, and family 

events. 
b. May special sale will be ½ price collectible books. 
c. FOL books will also be offered at the May 4 Senior Health Fair. 
E. REPORTS  ---   
a. Director Branch presented the Financial Reports for review.  Received and filed.  

(Zamora/Phillips 3-0) 
i. Variances are the same as previous months. 

b.  Friends of the Library (FOL) - Trustee Phillips: June special sale will be ½ price travel and 
cooking books; there are many new books available for sale. 

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS  ---   
a.  Trustee Phillips reported that a folk concert will be given at the Unitarian Church. 
b.  Trustee Zamora asked if the fine policy had changed as a result of the ILS change.  Director 
Branch stated that the policy had not changed, but it was possible that there were some hiccups 
during the conversion and he would look into it. 
G. OLD BUSINESS--- Director Branch 
a. Library Renovation Update –  

i. The library is still waiting to hear back regarding the grant application for the roof 
and HVAC work which was filed on March 21.  

ii. The board discussed interior renovation and furniture drawings presented by Director 
Branch. 

iii. Trustees requested more of a variety of seating, including comfortable chairs, and 
questioned the usefulness of so many groups of four chairs around a table. Child-
sized comfortable seating and comfortable sofas for parents and children were 
suggested for the children’s area, as opposed to the formal-looking sofas presented in 
the furniture plan.  Trustee Zamora presented images of some examples of varied and 
comfortable seating and will forward more images showing ideas for furniture in the 
children’s area. 

4



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, May, 24, 2022 

Draft 6/6/2022    2 

iv. Trustee Zamora again requested that the computers in the children’s area be moved to 
an area that is less visible from the easy reader and picture book sections, possibly 
near the children’s non-fiction section. 

b. Black Gold patrons no longer have access to the Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo 
catalogs.  The libraries will officially be out of the system on July 30. Per the current budget, 
Blanchard’s Black Gold fees for 2022-2023 will not increase. 

H. NEW BUSINESS  ---  
a. The Board unanimously approved a resolution requesting consolidation with the other 

elections to be held on November 8, 2022. (Phillips/Zamora 3-0) 
b. The Board unanimously approved a resolution establishing a policy of resolving a tie vote by 

lot. (Zamora/Phillips 3-0) 
c. The Board assigned negotiation of District Director’s contract to the H.R. Committee. 

(Zamora/Eilar 3-0) 
d. The Board discussed a draft of the 2022-2023 budget presented by Director Branch. 
e. The Board unanimously agreed to adopt an appropriations limit of $1,012,467 for the 2022-

2023 fiscal year. (Zamora/Phillips 3-0) 
I. REPORTS (continued) 
a. Staff Reports 

i. Public services - Updates were reviewed.  Trustees requested that items planned for 
the upcoming month be included in the reports, in addition to past events.  

ii. Facilities Report – covered in Old Business 
iii. District Director’s Report -  

1. Statistics were reviewed. 
2. Edison will be turning off power from 10pm-6am on 5/31 – 6/1. 

b.  Board Committees 
i. Finance --- None 

ii. Human Resources --- The committee will meet with Director Branch to review the 
contract for the coming year. 

iii. Strategic Plan Teams –  
1. Visioning/Strategic Plan - The next community discussion is scheduled for 

June 4. The following meeting may be scheduled for June 25 for better 
availability for Olivia, Justin, and Ilene. 

2. Fundraising/Grants – None 
iv. Endowment Committee – Elaine Hunt, who started the Literacy Program, gave a 

donation to the Endowment fund for $40,000. 

5



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, May, 24, 2022 

Draft 6/6/2022    3 

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS--- The Board agreed to include the following future Agenda 
items: District Director contract, budget, review of building projects 
UPCOMING MEETING DATE--- The next regular meeting will be June 28, 2022 at 6:00 PM. 
ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at 
8:18 PM.  (Phillips/Zamora 3-0) 
 
_________________________________________ 
Library Board Clerk 

 
   ATTEST:  
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
District Director 

6



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
E(a). REPORTS: FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 

1. Receive and file May 2022 financial reports 
 
 
 
  

 
 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar       
Merson       
Phillips       
Reyes       
Zamora       
       

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS 
  

19



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
G(c) OLD BUSINESS: APPROVE 2022-23 BUDGET 
 
The budget for 2022-23 is attached.  
 
 
MAJOR CHANGES FROM PREVIOUS YEAR 
 
Revenues 

• Property tax projection was increased based on a 4% annual increase, which includes the 
annual escalator and a projection of the number of new parcels to be taxed. 

• Literacy grants for Adult Literacy, Family Literacy are expected to decrease slightly based 
on information from the State Library. 

Expenses 
• Payroll increase in January 2024  
• Increase in eContent because of Hoopla 
• Unfunded Accrued Liability increase from CalPERS 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board approve the 2022-23 budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar       
Merson       
Phillips       
Reyes       
Zamora       
       

20



2021-22 BUDGET 2022-23 BUDGET NET CHANGE
PERCENTAGE 

CHANGE

REVENUE
Pro Tx Curr Secured $408,000 $432,000 $24,000 5.9%
Pro Tx Curr Unsecured $7,000 $7,000 $0
Pro Tx Curr Supplemental $6,000 $6,000 $0
Pro Tax Prior Secured $0 $0 $0
Pro Tx Prior Unsecured $0 $0 $0
Pro Tx Prior Supplemental $0 $0 $0
Penalties $930 $930 $0
Interest $6,000 $6,000 $0
HOPTR $1,300 $1,300 $0
RDA Pass Through $140,000 $149,000 $9,000
Special Assessment $314,000 $327,000 $13,000 4.1%

$883,230 $929,230 $46,000 5.2%
Endowment $15,000 $15,000 $0
Donations $25,080 $25,080 $0
Grants $69,323 $5,700 $10,468 15.1%

CLLS Adult Literacy $29,931
CLLS Family Literacy $29,160
CLLS ESL $15,000

Fines & fees $0 $0 $0
Printing $1,200 $1,200 $0

TOTAL REVENUE $993,833 $1,050,301 $56,468 5.7%

Payroll & Benefits
Salaries $503,100 $530,340 $27,240 5.4%
PERS Retirement $25,440 $26,880 $1,440 5.7%
Unfunded Accrued Liability $48,360 $59,040 $10,680 22.1%
FICA 0.077 $38,580 $40,680 $2,100 5.4%
PERS Group Health $34,080 $34,080 $0 0.0%
PERS Group Health Annuitants $25,080 $30,000 $4,920 19.6%
SUI $3,500 $3,500 $0 0.0%
PERS 457 Plan $0 $0 $0
Insurance--Workers Comp $2,540 $3,140 $600 23.6%

$680,680 $727,660 $46,980 6.9%

Services
Communications $0 $0
Computer services $3,000 $3,000 $0
Service Agreements $9,120 $10,320 $1,200 13.2%
Publicity $5,800 $5,800 $0
Collection development

Books
Young adult books $3,000 $3,000 $0
General $16,560 $16,560 $0
Children's books $6,600 $6,600 $0

A/V materials
Young adult $600 $600 $0
General $3,000 $3,000 $0
Children's $1,200 $1,200 $0

eContent $12,000 $12,000
Databases $8,280 $600 -$7,680 -92.8%
Periodicals $2,520 $2,520 $0

COMPARISON OF 2021-22 APPROVED BUDGET AND 2022-23 DRAFT BUDGET

Copy of Draft 2022-23 Budget_v3.xlsx  6/22/2022 21



WiFi Hotspots $6,000 $9,600 $3,600 60.0%
Library supplies

Book binding/mending $2,040 $2,040 $0
Library materials--other $0 $0 $0

Memberships & dues $5,040 $5,040 $0
Network services $64,000 $64,000 $0
Over/short
Programs

Literacy $8,040 $8,040 $0
Adults $4,560 $4,560 $0
Children's $14,040 $14,040 $0
Teens & Young adults $5,040 $5,040 $0

Travel & meetings $2,160 $2,160 $0
Total Services $170,600 $179,720 $9,120 5.3%

Administrative
Advertising $360 $360 $0
Bank charges $480 $480 $0 0.0%
Computer services $2,520 $2,520 $0 0.0%
Office expense $7,560 $7,560 $0 0.0%
Postage $1,200 $1,200 $0 0.0%
Professional services

Legal $6,000 $6,000 $0 0.0%
Accounting $11,040 $11,040 $0 0.0%
Audit $12,000 $13,000 $1,000 8.3%
Grant Writing $1,000 $1,000 $0 0.0%

Insurance $22,080 $26,280 $4,200 19.0%
Printing $2,760 $2,760 $0 0.0%
Telephone expense $4,320 $4,320 $0 0.0%
Staff development & recognition $2,040 $2,040 $0 0.0%
Strategic Planning $3,000 $3,000 $0 0.0%

Total $76,360 $81,560 $5,200 6.8%

Faciilties
Janitorial services & supplies $10,080 $10,080 $0
Grounds maintenance $5,040 $5,040 $0
Building security $1,560 $1,560 $0
Buidling maintenance $12,480 $12,480 $0
Utilities

City of Santa Paula $6,000 $6,000 $0
SoCal Edison $26,520 $30,000 $3,480
The Gas Co. $1,200 $1,200 $0

Trash $2,280 $3,000 $720
Total $65,160 $69,360 $4,200 6.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $992,800 $1,058,300 $65,500 6.6%
OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $1,033 -$7,999 -$9,032 -874.3%

Extraordinary Expenses
Equipment replacement reserve $18,000 $18,000 $0
Legal $0 $0 $0

$18,000 $18,000 $0 0.0%

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) -$16,967 -$25,999 -$9,032 53.2%

REIMBURSEMENT FROM DIF FUND $25,000 $30,000 $5,000 20.0%

TOTAL SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $8,033 $4,001 -$4,032 -50.2%

Copy of Draft 2022-23 Budget_v3.xlsx  6/22/2022 22



REGULAR MEETING OF JU NE 28, 2022 
G(d) OLD BUSINESS: 2022-23 CONTRACT FOR THE DISTRICT DIRECTOR 

The current contract between the District and the District Director will expire on June 30, 2022. 
Until a new contract is signed, the existing contract will renew for one month at a time. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar 
Merson 
Phillips 
Reyes 
Zamora 

23



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
H(a) NEW BUSINESS: UNFUNDED ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY PAYMENT 

See the attached page from the CalPERS Actuarial Valuation as of June 30, 2020. The total of 
monthly payments for the year will be $54,469. If we prepay for the entire year in July, the 
lump sum payment would be $52,657, a difference of $1,812. 

We can make the lump sum payment from the Blake account, which contains funds that are not 
earmarked for any particular purpose, and repay the account monthly in the amount we would 
otherwise have had to pay CalPERS. 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends making the lump sum prepayment of $52,657 from the 
Blake account and then make a monthly deposit of $4539.08 back to that account. 

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar 
Merson 
Phillips 
Reyes 
Zamora 

24



25



26



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
H(b) NEW BUSINESS: 2022 SANTA PAULA SOCIETY OF THE ARTS ANNUAL ART 
SHOW SCHEDULE  
 
 
The Santa Paula Society of the Arts (SPSA) has requested to use the library to host the 2022 
Annual Art Show. The 2020 show was cut short by the closing of the library because of Covid, and 
SPSA cancelled the show last year. SPSA proposes to conduct art intake and hang the show the 
last weekend of August and for the show to run for approximately the next four weeks. The library 
has hosted the show for approximately 30 years. 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board approve hosting the 2022 anta Paula 
Society of the Arts Annual Art Show. 
 
  

 
 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar       
Merson       
Phillips       
Reyes       
Zamora       
       

27



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
I(a)(i) REPORTS: PUBLIC SERVICES 
 
 
 
  

28



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
I(a)(ii) REPORTS: FACILITIES 

29



REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022 
I(a)(iii) REPORTS: DISTRICT DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Statistics
2. Status of library operations as a result of state and county health orders regarding

mitigation of COVID 19/staff vaccination.

30



31



32


	Draft 2022-23 Budget_v3.pdf
	Comparison




